
From: McAliley, Neal
To: R4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk
Cc: Floyd, Tanya; Daniels-Lewis, Alicia; Wilson, Saundi; Sniff, Tyler; Ghosh, Mita; Bragan, Mary Jo; O"Lone, Dan
Subject: RE: CAFO Filed and Served in the matter of Great Lakes Dredge & Dock Company, LLC; Docket No. MPRSA-04-

2019-7500
Date: Thursday, July 15, 2021 12:50:07 PM

Ms. Richardson, yes we received the documents. 
 
Thank you!
 
Neal McAliley
Attorney at Law | Carlton Fields
2 MiamiCentral
700 NW 1st Avenue, Ste. 1200 | Miami, Florida 33136-4118 
Direct: 305.530.4039 | Fax: 305.530.0055
NMcAliley@carltonfields.com
 

From: R4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk <R4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk@epa.gov> 
Sent: Thursday, July 15, 2021 12:35 PM
To: McAliley, Neal <NMcAliley@carltonfields.com>
Cc: Floyd, Tanya <Floyd.Tanya@epa.gov>; Daniels-Lewis, Alicia <Daniels-Lewis.Alicia@epa.gov>;
Wilson, Saundi <Wilson.Saundi@epa.gov>; Sniff, Tyler <Sniff.Tyler@epa.gov>; Ghosh, Mita
<Ghosh.Mita@epa.gov>; Bragan, Mary Jo <Bragan.Maryjo@epa.gov>; O'Lone, Dan
<Olone.Dan@epa.gov>
Subject: FW: CAFO Filed and Served in the matter of Great Lakes Dredge & Dock Company, LLC;
Docket No. MPRSA-04-2019-7500
Importance: High
 
Good afternoon Mr. McAliley,
 
Would you kindly confirm receipt of the above-referenced documents at your earliest
convenience?
 
Thank you.
 
Shannon L.Richardson
Shannon L. Richardson | Region 4 RHC
Paralegal Specialist
General/Criminal Law & Cross-Office Support
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency | Region 4
61 Forsyth Street, Atlanta, GA. 30303
Office: 404.562.8929 |
 
From: R4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk <R4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk@epa.gov> 
Sent: Thursday, July 15, 2021 11:17 AM
To: Floyd, Tanya <Floyd.Tanya@epa.gov>; Sniff, Tyler <Sniff.Tyler@epa.gov>; Ghosh, Mita
<Ghosh.Mita@epa.gov>; Bragan, Mary Jo <Bragan.Maryjo@epa.gov>; O'Lone, Dan
<Olone.Dan@epa.gov>; nmcaliley@carltonfields.com
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Cc: Daniels-Lewis, Alicia <Daniels-Lewis.Alicia@epa.gov>; Wilson, Saundi <Wilson.Saundi@epa.gov>;
CINWD AcctsReceivable <CINWD_AcctsReceivable@epa.gov>; Chalifoux, Jessica
<Chalifoux.Jessica@epa.gov>; Smith, Quantindra <Smith.Quantindra@epa.gov>; Richardson,
Shannon <Richardson.Shannon@epa.gov>
Subject: CAFO Filed and Served in the matter of Great Lakes Dredge & Dock Company, LLC; Docket
No. MPRSA-04-2019-7500
Importance: High
 
Good afternoon,
 
Please find attached the signed and ratified CAFO in the matter of Great Lakes Dredge
& Dock Company, LLC; Docket No. MPRSA-04-2019-7500 filed on July 15, 2021.
 
Mr. Fields—Please reply to this email to confirm receipt of the above-referenced
documents for my file.  
 
 
Respectfully,
 
 
Shannon L.Richardson
Shannon L. Richardson | Region 4 RHC
Paralegal Specialist
General/Criminal Law & Cross-Office Support
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency | Region 4
61 Forsyth Street, Atlanta, GA. 30303
Office: 404.562.8929 |
 

mailto:Daniels-Lewis.Alicia@epa.gov
mailto:Wilson.Saundi@epa.gov
mailto:CINWD_AcctsReceivable@epa.gov
mailto:Chalifoux.Jessica@epa.gov
mailto:Smith.Quantindra@epa.gov
mailto:Richardson.Shannon@epa.gov

